Tanveer Ahmed

Junior Assistant

School of Civil & Environmental Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tanveer Ahmed is working as Junior Assistant in the School of Civil & Environmental Engineering. Dr. Tanveer Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Master in Islamic Studies Hazara University , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
BA in Humanities Hazara University , Pakistan	2005 - 2007
F.A in Humanities BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Abbottabad , Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Experience	
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2015 - 2024
Junior Assistant School of Civil & Environmental Engineering	2010 - 2015
	- Present